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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 2:20 PM

To: 'Derrick Tan'; SUR

Cc: 'Mekavathanan Sarangapani'; 'Motor Claim - III'; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACC INVL GBK3027Y(III) & SMV4505P on 06.03.2021 and NVL GBK3027Y(III) & 

SLK6126G ON 07.03.21 - to conduct OD survey for GBK3027Y

Dear Derrick, 

 

According to our surveyor, after reviewed the insured reports and photos of the damages.  

 

In his opinion, the front LH portion damaged was due to the first accident which on 06/03/2021. And the front RH 

portion at the front bumper was related to second accident which on 07/03/2021.  

 

Aside to this, after the first accident, pro long driving of the vehicle is not advisable as the transmission oil cooler 

and LH headlamp were damaged.  

 

These are our surveyor’s points of view for your consideration. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 9:33 AM 

To: 'Derrick Tan' <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang 

(LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Mekavathanan Sarangapani' <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; 'Motor Claim - III' <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; 'Jessie 

Ong' <jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ACC INVL GBK3027Y(III) & SMV4505P on 06.03.2021 and NVL GBK3027Y(III) & SLK6126G ON 07.03.21 - 

to conduct OD survey for GBK3027Y 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 
 

 

BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 
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From: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 9:24 AM 

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Jessie Ong 

<jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg> 

Subject: ACC INVL GBK3027Y(III) & SMV4505P on 06.03.2021 and NVL GBK3027Y(III) & SLK6126G ON 07.03.21 - to 

conduct OD survey for GBK3027Y 

Importance: High 

 

Dear LKK team, 

 

Please note that above vehicle had 2 accidents with 2 different TP vehicles on 2 occasions. 

 

Please assess what damages is consistent to the first accident and 2nd accident. 

 

Gabriel had provided you a copy of both accident reports which is attached in this email. 

 

Kindly let us know your views on the consistency and any safety issues may arise from the first accident. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Derrick Tan 

Motor  & Work  Injury Claims Department 

India International Insurance Pte Ltd 

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711  

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 264 

 

 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 9:05 am 

To: Jessie Ong <jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) 

<admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: NR ACC INVL GBK3027Y(III) & SLK6126G ON 07.03.21 

 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Please conduct an OD survey on our vehicle GBK3027Yand let us have your report urgently. 
 
This claim will be handled by Mr Derrick. 
 
*Kindly create OD claim & upload this survey request email to merimen. 
 

 

Thank You. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Gabriel Wee 
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64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building    

Singapore 049711 

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 

 

 

 

From: Jessie Ong <jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 2:54 pm 

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>; Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg> 

Cc: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: NR ACC INVL GBK3027Y(III) & SLK6126G ON 07.03.21 

 

Dear Guys, 

 

As request, pls find attached for SAS report. 

 

D.O.A – 6/3/21 Will be claim for OD claim.  

 

Pls arrange for survey. Vehicle is in today already. 

 

Thanks  

 

 

Regards, 
Jessie Ong 
Accident Claim Supervisor 

Tel: +65 8723 3003 
|  jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg 
 

 
 
PAN PACIFIC VAN & TRUCK LEASING PTE LTD  

EFFICIENT MOTOR & ENGINEERING WORKS PTE LTD (Workshop) 

56 Loyang Way,#06-07,Loyang Enterprise Building,Singapore 508775 

www.PanPacificLeasing.com.sg  

 

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 4:41 PM 

To: Jessie Ong <jessie.ong@panpacificleasing.com.sg> 

Cc: Derrick Tan <DerrickTan@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: NR ACC INVL GBK3027Y(III) & SLK6126G ON 07.03.21 

 

Dear Jessie, 

 

NR case. 
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Best Regards, 

Gabriel Wee 

 

 
64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building    

Singapore 049711 

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 

 

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or 

legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has 

reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any 

use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is 

strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as 

information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability 

for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of 

Internet transmission or any modification.  

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

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 


